Waheed Akhter

Senior Assistant

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Waheed Akhter is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Waheed Akhter has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Accounting And Finance Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
BSc in Statistics, Economics And Applied Psycology	2006 - 2008
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2000 2000
F.Sc in General Science	2004 - 2006
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2002 - 2004
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2024 - 2024
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
DPS	2022 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2019 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2014 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	2011 2010
	0011 0011
Data Processing Assistant	2011 - 2014
University Main Office (UMO)	
COMPUTER OPERATOR/ASSISTANT	2009 - 2011
SUI NORTHERN GAS PIPELINE LTD , REGIONAL OFFICE , I-9 ISLAMABAD	